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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March, 2020 6:04 PM

To: Cheok, Lee Wai

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: #2801648384SG005#023# //  ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMF 7527R AND SKU 

6502M ON 09/01/2020 ALONG HOUGANG AVENUE 10 - LKK REF 

CC4/AIG20000681/T1ha3

Dear Kathlyn, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that Insured video footage was uploaded in merimen as requested. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Cheok, Lee Wai [mailto:Cheok.Leewai@aig.com]  

Sent: Monday, 30 March, 2020 11:41 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE 

Subject: #2801648384SG005#023# // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMF 7527R AND SKU 6502M ON 09/01/2020 ALONG 

HOUGANG AVENUE 10 

 

Dear Vic, 

 

We write with reference to insured’s email of 6 February 2020. 

 

He has forwarded the video footage to you. 

 

Kindly let me have a copy. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Regards, 
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Kathlyn Cheok 

AIG 

Complex Claims Examiner 

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

 

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #10-16 Singapore 079120 

Tel +64191880  

cheok.leewai@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg 

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. 
Click here to find out more 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and 
any copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use 
 

 

From: UPC - David Chan [mailto:davidchan@upcpl.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 7:43 AM 

To: Cheok, Lee Wai <Cheok.Leewai@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Accident on 9 Jan 2020 at Hougang Ave 10 ( Ref : TP/IP/04519/2020) 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

AIG 
Ms Kathlyn Cheok 
 
We attach herewith the video clip, emailed to TP on 6 Feb 2020 
 

Regards 
David Chan 

 
 

From: UPC - David Chan  

Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 10:24 AM 

To: 'vicalpeh@lkkauto.com' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Accident on 9 Jan 2020 at Hougang Ave 10 ( Ref : TP/IP/04519/2020) 

 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Hi Vic 
 
Reference is made to your letter: CC4/AIG20000681/T1ha3 dated 23 Jan 2020 
 
Please be informed that I have received a letter from Traffic Police on 31 Jan 2020 informing me to make a 
report. Please be informed that a report was make on 1 Feb 2020  and we attach the report for your 
attention. Subsequently I have also communicated with SI Stephanie Ang of Traffic Police on this matter 
and forwarded her the cctv video clip of the accident 
 
For your attention 
 

Regards 
David Chan 
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From: UPC - David Chan  

Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 9:52 AM 

To: 'ang_yi_ting@spf.gov.sg' <ang_yi_ting@spf.gov.sg> 

Subject: Accident on 9 Jan 2020 at Hougang Ave 10 ( Ref : TP/IP/04519/2020) 

 

SI 
Ms Stephanie Ang 
 
Attach herewith the video clip for your further action. Didn’t have the complete clip 
 

 

https://we.tl/t-AHZPFD3Ho8 

                                     

 

 

Regards 

David Chan – 9738 7608 
 

 


